

FW: Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel focus for FAO Report

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ovenden, Erin (TBS)" <erin.ovenden@ontario.ca>, "Bigley, Jane (TBS)" <jane.bigley@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 30 May 2017 13:49:35 -0400
Attachments: FAO Media Questions and Answers (v3).docx (25.06 kB); PAEAP HBN - May 30 2017.doc (114.69 kB)

Hi Sarah –

Please see attached, can you have folks take a look please?

Based on Jane's note (and info shared previously), I think these are largely consistent with previous Q and As so hopefully a quick review for folks.

Thanks,

P.

From: Bigley, Jane (TBS)
Sent: May-30-17 1:47 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Subject: Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel focus for FAO Report

Hi Patrick,

Here is our updated Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel HBN. It now has an updated Media section.

I've also attached our top PAEAP questions and answers.

Would you please review these? Are they okay to share with our MO?

(of course we will be sharing MOF material with them as well, when it is ready)

Thanks so much,
Jane

Jane Bigley
Sr. Corporate Issues Management Analyst
Issues Management & Media Relations
Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street, West
8th Floor, Ferguson Block
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1N3
Phone: 416-325-8659
E-mail: Jane.Bigley@ontario.ca



